From: Kristy K. Titzman
To: onya T. Poncik; Tonya T. Poncik

Cc: Denise Winston; Ashleigh Sugg; Flora M. Williams; Cassidy Smolik; Leah Stiles; Russell Ford; Eric E. Zimmerman; Cory M. Hundl; Earlene Taylor; David D. Wright; Amy L. Ressler
Subject: District 9 4-H Quiz Bowl Contest Information

Date: Friday, April 11, 2025 9:10:14 AM
Attachments: Orientation for Players (update 01-2025).pdf

We are excited for this year’s District 9 4-H Quiz Bowl competitions! As you prepare for this year’s event, please review the quiz bowl schedule below.

Thursday, APRIL 24, 2025

15:00 PM Check-in for all Quiz Bowl Contests
5:30 PM Orientations for all Quiz Bowl Contests
6:00 PM Quiz Bowls Begin (Note that we may begin earlier if all teams are checked in and ready to begin. Please arrive and check in as

soon as possible.)

Horse Quiz Bowl (1 Senior team, 3 Junior/Inter. Teams but competing in 1 contest)
Livestock Quiz Bowl (5 Senior teams, 3 Junior/Inter. Teams)

FCH Quiz Bowl (2 Senior teams, 3 Junior/Inter. teams)

AWARDS will be presented at the conclusion of the event on Thursday.

LOCATION Lone Star College, Montgomery Campus, 3200 College Park Rd, Conroe, TX 77384 (A map of the campus can be found on this
link: https://www.lonestar.edu/maps-montgomery.htm) The contest will be held in Building G, Room 102.

RULES for this contest can be found at this website: (https://texas4-h.tamu.edu/quiz/)

ORIENTATION will be quick and serve only as a reminder for everyone. Please see the attached orientation before that Thursday to make sure you are
ready for game play.

BRACKETS will be posted on Challonge.com on contest day. We will be running contest rooms simultaneously.

BE GOOD GUESTS. Multiple quiz bowls will be in session so please be respectful of the other contestants and our host. This includes being quiet when
in hallways and cleaning up after your group.

QUESTIONS? Make sure to check the District 4-H Roundup web site for all contest details. Contact Kristy Titzman, CEA-4-H, Walker County
at kristy.titzman@ag.tamu.edu or Tonya Poncik, CEA-FCS, Lee County at ttponcik@ag.tamu.edu.

See you on April 24!

Kristy Titzman| County Extension Agent, 4-H Youth Development
Walker County

102 Tam Rd | Huntsville, TX 77320

ph: 936-435-2426 | kristy titzman@ag.tamu.edu
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Texas 4-H
Quiz Bowl Orientation

Contestants must remain in SAME seat number (1, 2, 3, 4) throughout entire tournament

Any County with more than one team in same contest must: keep member of different teams
SEATED AWAY from each other during the entirety of the quiz bowl contest. Please move now.
NO ITEMS are allowed in contest rooms, including phones, purses, smartwatches etc.
Unsportsmanlike behavior from contestants and those abusing time-outs will receive a warning
and eventually be excused from the match

During a match, NO talking among team members Exception: bonus and time-outs

Each match has approximately 25-30 questions, including bonus questions

¢ One-on-One questions — one member of each team is asked the question and may respond. One-
on-One questions start with chair 1 and progress to chair 2, 3, and 4 respectively.

e Toss-up questions - any member of either team may answer the question

e Bous questions - only members from team that correctly answered toss-up may answer
Reading and Answering of Questions

¢ The moderator reads questions. No part of any question will be repeated.

e Ifaquestion was read to completion, contestants have five (5) seconds to buzz in to indicate they
want to answer the question. Since the question was read to completion, the moderator/judge
may ask the contestant to explain, expand, be more specific, or clarify their answer.

e If contestant buzzes in while question is being read, the moderator immediately stops reading the
question and the contestant that buzzed in has five (5) seconds, after being ACKNOWLEDGED, to
start answering. Since the question was interrupted, the moderator/judge will not be allowed to
ask for any type of clarification of the answer given.

e Once contestant activates a buzzer, they must be ACKNOWLEDGED before they answer question.
A one-point penalty will be issued if contestant answers before being acknowledged

e After being acknowledged, the contestant has five (5) seconds to start a valid answer. Contestant
may finish answering question if time runs out, provided they have already begun their answer.

e For Bonus Questions, after the moderator reads the bonus question the team is given a 10-second
discussion period to determine the answer. The end of the 10-second period is signaled by the
timer. At the signal from the time, a 5-second period is then permitted for the designated team
captain OR designee, chosen by the team during consultation, to BUZZ IN and begin
answering the bonus question AFTER BEING RECOGNIZED

Team Participation Reward Points (to encourage full team participation), are awarded as follows:

e During play, a two (2) point Team Participation Reward will be given to teams that have EACH
TEAM MEMBER correctly respond to a One-On-One or Toss-Up question

e There is no limit on the number of times a team is eligible for Team Reward Points

Time outs are allowed only after a question is answered and before the next question is started.
Abuse of timeout privilege and/or those behaving in an unsportsmanlike fashion will be excused from
the contest.
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Team captains are given unlimited 1-minute time-outs, which can be used for rule clarification,
equipment check, to boost team morale, etc.

10)Protests

Any team member may call an unofficial protest. The team then has 10 seconds to decide if they
wish to call an official protest.

If the protest focuses on contradicting information from the official references, the team will be
allowed 2 minutes to find the relevant facts in the official references provided.

If protest focuses on game play rules, equipment failure, or other issues, contest officials will refer
to the Texas 4-H Quiz Bowl Guide and may defer judgement to contest superintendents.

A one (1) point team penalty will be assessed if the protest is not upheld. This is in addition to
change of points from answering question. If a protest is upheld, see official rules for guidance.

The moderator’s decision is final.

11)Scoring - The score will be read aloud at the end of each question, even if there is no change in score

Winners of each match advance to the next round of competition. Double elimination
tournament

One-On-One Questions/Toss-Up Questions

O COTTECE ..ttt +1 individual and team
O TNCOTTOCE. .. -1 individual and team
o A contestant other than the two designated contestants responds............ -1 individual and team
Bonus Questions

T 00} i /= o1 TSRS +2 team only
O IICOTT@CE .t sttt be st b s be st et e et neene No points lost
Miscellaneous

o Answering without signaling (buzzing in) ..........cccoceeevvveveinneieinreeesenes -1 individual and team
o Answering without being acknowledged by moderator..........c.ccovrrnenne. -1 individual and team
Team Participation Reward Points

o Each member of team correctly answers On-On-One or Toss-up question.............. +2 team only
Protesting

o Notupheld.......... -1 team only (This is in addition to change of points from answering question)
o Upheld.....cccounreiininnnes No penalty points lost (points for question/answer altered if necessary)
O ADUSEA ..o Dismissal of team and loss of all points

12) Ties - In the event of a tie at the end of the match, five (5) additional toss-up questions will be asked.
If a tie still remains after the five-question overtime, the moderator will continue to read toss-up
questions, each being worth one point. The first team to win a point (or because of a loss of a point by
the other team has a 1-point advantage) will be declared the winner.
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